DR. N.R.K, BIO-TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

15TH ANNUAL REPORT
2019-20




Board of Direciors; ,

Mr. Leela Nagaraju Adivi Director
Mr. Naga Govardhan Kumar Janapati Director
Mr. Ramesh Kumar Raju Vatsavayi Director
Registered office:

H.No.8-2-268/1/A/1/B&C, 2nd Floor,
Tulasi Homes, Aurora Colony, Road No.3,
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana- 500034

Auditors:

Mr. JEETENDRA KULKARNI {M.Na.2025440)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT,

# 205, Krishna Plaza, Khairtabad,

Hyderabad -500004, Telangana

Contact Dataiis:

CIN: U24230TG2004PTC044950
Email: gm@devienergies.com
Web:

Phone: 040-23733171



A 1 Jeefendro Kulkarni
A4\ J Chartered Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
Dr.N.R.K BIO-TECH FRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Dz.N.R.K BIO-
TECH PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and notes to financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31t March, 2020, and its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report, We are independent of the Comipany in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion,

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a trué and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial conirols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. ‘o
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In preparmg the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accountmg uriless
management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseecing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Respongibilities for the audit of financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurafice about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a maferial misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finaneial statements,
whether due to fraud or ertor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery;
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosureés made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw aftention in our auditot’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.




« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as
amended, isstied by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2, As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

a. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

b. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

c. In our opinion, the aforesaid {Standalone) financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

d. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2} of the Act.

e. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B”.




f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us:

« The Company does not have any pending litigations as on 31.03.2020.

¢ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

+ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

« The Provisions of See 197 read with Sch V of the Companies Act 2013 are
not applicable, as the company is not a public compeny.

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 03/12/2020

UDIN: 20202540AAAAFHA4175

JEEPENDRA KULKARNI
Chartered Accountant
Membership No: 202540




Annexure 4 to the Aunditor's Report:

Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditot’s
Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), we report as under;

) () The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

b) The fixed assets have been physically verified hy the management at
reasonable intervals; Discrepancies noticed on such verification were not
material and have been properly dealt with in the boolks of account.

c} The Title deeds of Iimmmovable Properties are heild in the name of the
company.

(ii} The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management and the discrepancies noticed on physical
verification were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of
account.

(iii) The company had not granted loans, unsecured to company in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act.

v} The Company has not granted loans and advances, guarantees and securities
to its directors and other entities in which directors are interested

(x;'} The company has not accepted the deposits from the public.

{vi} The Company does not fall under the requirement of maintenance of cost
records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act.

(vii)  (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities .

(b) There are no dues of income tax or sales tax or wealth tax or service tax or
duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax or cess on account of
dispute.

(viii The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a
' financial institution, bank, Government or dues to Debenture Holders.

(ix} The term loans were applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

(x) According to the information and explanation given to us ,no material fraud on
or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
i
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{xi) No Managerial Remuneration has been paid by the Company during the year
under audit.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence we do not have any comment in
this regard.

(xiii) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and details have been disclosed in the Financial

Statements.

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review,

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him,

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered u/s 45.JA of the Reserve Bank of

PN
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Place: HYDERABAD ‘7(/“”/\[\/

Date: 03/12/2020 JEETENDRA KULKARNI
Chartered Accountant

‘Membership number: 202540

UDIN: 20202540AAAAFH4175




Dr, N.R.K Blo Tech Private Limited

Hyderabad.

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020

(Amount 1n ™ }

H.No.8-2-268/1/Af1/B&C, 2nd Floor, Tulast Homes Aurara Colony, Road No.3, Banjara Hills,

(Amount in * )

particulars Note No. 31st March, 31st March, 2019
_ 2020
I |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1{Shareholders' funds
{a) Share capital 1 19,288,000 19,788,000
{b) Reserves and surpius 2 -13,497,228 -4,461,178
{c} Money feceived against share warrants - .
2i5hare application money pending allotment - -
3|Non-current liahilities .
{a} Long-term borrowings 3 11,860,808 15,312,277
{b) Deferred tax liabilities {Net). - .
{c) Other Long term liabilities 4 . .
(d) Long-term provisions 5 - .
4|Current liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings 6 19,734,320 20,256,909
{b) Trade payables 7 222,918 222,928
{c) Other current liabillties 8 15,720,120 7,612,719
(d) Shor-lerm provisions 9 -

il, |ASSETS

-

{a}

(b)
()
(d)
(€

e

(@)
(b)
{c)
{d
{e)
{f)

Non-current assets

Fixed assets
i Tangible assets
(1) tntanglble assets

(iti)y  Capital work-in-progress
(iv} Intangible assets under development

Non-current investments
Deferred tax assets {net)
Long-term loans and advances
Other non-current assets.

Current assets

Current investments
inventories

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Short-ferm loans and advances
Cther current assets

TOTAL

TOTAL

10

4]

12
13

14
15
16
17
18

As per our report attached

. o
JELFENSRA KL '
Chartered Accountant

M.No.202540

Place:Hydérabad
Date:03.12,2020

RA KULKARNI

\SS e

Leela Nagaraju
DIN: 00608256

22,429,119

27,621,850

789,226

850,000

-

1,109,500
95,421
433,832

23,120,532

29,321,850

789,216

850,000

1,109,500
2,610,626
429,932




Dr. N.R.K Bio Tech Private Limited

H.No.8-2-268/1/A/1/B&C, 2nd Floor, Tulasi Homes Aurora Colony, Road No.3, Banjara Hills,

Hyderabad,

profit and loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020

(Amountin * )

{Amountin ")

Particulars

Refer Note
Mo,

31st March, 2020

31st March; 2019

.|Revenue from operations
.JOther income

.

Total Revenue (| + 1)

V. |Expenses:

Cost of Materials Consumed

Purchases of Stock in Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in
progress and Stock-in- trade

Other Operating Expenses
Administrative Expenses

Employee benefits expense

Other Administrative Expenses

Finance Cost

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Total expenses

v.|Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary items

and tax (II-IV)
vi.|Exceptional items

Vil.|profit before extraordinary items and tax (¥ - vi)

VIli, |Extraordinary items
1%, | Profit before tax (Vil- Vill)
X|Tax expense;
{1) Current tax
{2) Deferred tax

¥||Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing
operations (YI-VIII)

Xl profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations
XllliTax expense of discontinuing operations

XIV|Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after

tax) (KI-X1

XV|Profit {Loss) for the period (Xl + XI¥)
YVi|Earnings per equity share:

{1) Basic

{2) Diluted

-

21
22

13
24

25
26
7

900.00

150,00

900.00

150.00

500,000.00
11,800.00
7,833,737.00
691,413.00

493,116.85

650,000.00
11,800.00
5,056,449.00
763,992,119

9,036,950.00

6,482,240.99

-9,036,050.00

-9,036,050.00

-9,036,050.00

-6,482,090.99

-6,482,090.99

-6,482,090.99

M

-9,036,050.00

-36.14

-36.14

-6,482,090.99

As per our repart attached -

T e

JEETENMDRA KULKARNI
Chartered Accountant
M.N0.202540
Place:Hyderabad
Date:03.12.2020

For: Dr. N.R.K Bio Tech Private Limited

{reqtor

Leela Nagaraju
DIN:00608256




Or. N.R.K Bio Tech Private Limited

Statement of gash flow -lhdirect Mathod

Particuldrs

A. Cash flow from operating activices :

Net Profit Before Tax and Extrodinary ltems
Add:

Depriciation

Loss an sale of fixed Assels

Defervad Tax

Miscellaneous Exp Written off{including Director
Remmuneration)

Interest

Unrealised Loss/{Galn} in Foreign Exchange
Less:

Interest Received & other income

Profit on sale of Investments

Profit on sale of Assets

Operatiing Profit Before Warking Capital changes
Working capitai changes:

Increase /{decrease } in other Current Liabilities
increase { {decrease } in Short Term Borrowing
increase /(decrease ) in Trade Payables
Increase/{decrease} in Long Term Borrowings
Increase /{decrease } in Short Term PROVISIONS
Decrease /{increase } in other Current Assets
Decrease /{Increase ) in other Non Current Assets
Decrease /(Increase ) In capital wotl in progress
Decrease /(Increase } in Short term Loans and Advances
Decrease /{Increase ) in Debtors

Cash used/ Generated for Operating Activities:
Interest Pald

Tax paid

Cash used/ Generated for Operating Activities

B.Cash flow from Investing Activity:

(Purchase}/Sale of Fixed assets

purchase of Investments including investment in Subsidaries
interest Received

Sale of [nvestments

Dividend Received

691,413

Thy 2020

-9,036,050

691,413

763,992

-6,482,001

763,992

-8,344,637

900

5,718,009

150

8,107,391
-522,589

-3,451,469.00

1,700,000
(3,900}

8,345,537

5,829,433

5,356,389
26,524
~5,000.00
147,863.00

1,270,877

-5,718,249

6,796,653

2,516,104

1,078,404

-

-2,516,104

1,078,404

200

150

150

Cash used/ Generated for InvestingActivities

900

150




C. Cash flow from financing Activities:
Proceeds from share Capital & Premivm

Repayment / Praceeds of Long term Secured Liabilites
Repayment / Proceeds of Shorl term Loans
Repayment / Praceeds of other unsecured Loans
Payment of Bividend

Corporate Tax on Dividend

Cash used / Genareted in Financing Activity

Net Incraase /Decrease in Cash and cash Equivalents -2,515,204 1,078,554
Cash and Cash Equivalents Opening balances - 2,610,626 1,532,071
Cash and Cash Equivalents Closing balances 95,421 2,610,626
Cash and Cash Equivalents Year end
Cash in Hand 74,271 2,587,771
Cash at Bank

Current Accounts 21,150 22,855

Fixed Deposits -

95,421 2,610,626
As per our report attached For: Dr, N.R.K Bio Tech Private Limited
/ Y ; K v . ¢
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JEETENDRA KULKARNI -
Chartered Accountant ‘
M.No.202540
Place;Hyderabad
Pate:03.12.2020

Dl rector
Leela Nagaraju Adivi
DIN:00608256

Naga Govardhan Kumar J
DIN:07502409




NOTE 2: RESRVES AND SURPLUS :

PARTICULARS

As ab 31 Mareh
2020

As at 314 fe\arch
2019

&, Capital Reserves

Opening Balance

{+) Current Year Transfer

{-} Written Bacl in Current Year
Closing Balance

b. Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance

{+) Current Year Transfer

{-) Written Back in Current Year
Closing Balance

¢. Securities Premium Account
Opening Batance

Less ¢ Premium Utjlised for various reasons

Premium on Redemption of Debentures
For lssuing Bonus Shares
Closing Balance

d. Debenture Rademption Reserve
Opening Balance

{+) Current Year Transfer

{-y Written Back §n Current Year
Closing Batance

e. Revaluation Reserve
Opening Balance

{+) Current Year Transfer

{-} Written Back in Current Year
Closing Balance

f. Share Options Outstanding Account
Opening Balance

(+) Current Year Transfer

{-} Written Back in Current Year

Closing Balance

g. Other Reserves {Specifiy the nature and
Opening Balance-Capital Subsidy

{+) Current Year Transfer

(-) Written Back in Current Year

Closing Batance

Add 1 Securities premium credited on Share issue

8,050,000

8,050,000

8,050,000

" 8,050,000

h. Surplus

Opening balance

(+} Net Profit/ {Net Loss) For the current year
(+} Transfer from Reserves

{-) Proposed Dividends

(-} interim Dividends

{+) Transfer to Reserves

Closing Balance

{12,511,177.84)
{9,036,050,00)

.

{6,029,086.85)
(6,482,090.99)

{21,547,227.84)

(12,511,177.84)




Note 3 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Secuted
{a) Bonds/debentures

{b) Term loans
from banks
from other parties .

{c) Deferred payment Habilitles

(dj Deposits

(e) Loans and advances from related parties

{f) Long term maturities of finance lease obligations
{2) Other loans and advances (specify nature)

In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet
date in repayment of loans and interest with respect
to {b) (e) & {g)

1, Period of default

2, Amount

11,860,808.00

-

11,860,808,00

Unsecured :
{2) Bonds/debentures

{b) Term loans
From Directors
from other parties
{c) Deferred payment liabilities
{d) Deposits
{e) Loans and advances from refated parties
(f) Long term maturities of finance lease obligatiols

{g) Other Inans and advances

date in repayment of loans and interest with respect
to (b) (e) & {g)

1. Period of default

2. Amount

Total




Note -4: OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

{a) Trade Payables
{b) Others ) .

Total

Note-5: OTHER LONG TERM PROVISIONS

{a) Provisian for employee benefits -

Superannuation {unfunded) v
Gratuity {unfunded) -
Leave Epcashment (unfunded) .
ESOP / ESOS .
(b3 Others ’ .

Total




Note

Note -6: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

ISecured
(a) L.oans repayable on demand

From Banks

From QOther parties

(b} Loans and advances from related parties
(c) Deposits

(d) Other loans and advances

In case of continuing defautt as on the balance sheet
date in repayment of loans and interest with respect to

(a) () & (d)

1. Period of default
1. Amount

Unsecured

{a) Loans repayable on demand

(b) Loans and advances from related parties
{c) Deposits

{d) Other loans and advances

In case of continuing defauit as on the balance sheet
date in repayment of loans and interest with respect to
{a) (b) & ()

1. Period of default

2. Amount
Total

19,734,320.10

19,734,320.10

-7: TRADE PAYABLES

{a) Acceptances
{b) Other Than acceptances

222,928.00

222,528.00




NOTE 8: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

{a) Current maturities of long-term debt,
(b} Current maturities of finance lease obligations -
(¢ ) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings . :
{d} Interest accrued and due on harrowings :
(e} Income received in advance

{fy Unpaid dividends

{g) Application money recelved for allotiment of sequrities
and due for refund -
interest accrued on (g) above
Nutnber of shares propased to be Issued: . .

Amount of premium (if any): .
Terms and conditions of shares proposed to be isstied: . :
Date by which shares shall be allated: . .
The period overdue from the last date of allotment Is; . .
reasoh being
(h) Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon .
(i} Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued .

(]) Qther payables :

TDS Payable 10,349.00
Others 15,686,171.00
Provision for Income Tax -
AUDIT FEE PAYABLE 23,400.00
Total el

NOTE 9 : SHORT FERM PROVISIONS

R R
s

ié) F‘roﬂsion for employée enéﬁl:s-
Salary & Redmbursements -
Contribution to PF .

Gratuity (Funded) . |
Leave Encashment (funded) . [
Superannuation (funded) .
ESOP /ESOS
(b) Others -

Total
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Hote 1: NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Hote 12: LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCE

a. invsetment Properly

b.investments in Equity instruments

¢ lavestments in preference shares
&.{nvestments in Governmenl or

trost securities

e.Investments in debentures or bonds
f.investments in putual Funds

g, Investments in Partnership Firms
#1.0ther non-current Investments- Share
Application Maney

e

a, Capltal Advances

Secured, considered good

unsecured, considered good
Doubtfut

Less: Pravision for doubtful advances

b. Security Deposits

Secured, censidered godd
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtfut

Less: Provision for doubtfut deposits

. Loans and advances to related parties

Secured, considered good

Upsecured, considered good
Doubtfal

Less: Provision for doubtful Loans and
advances

d. Other loans and advances {specify
nature)

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

Doubtfut

Less; Provision for-------




Note 13: OTHER NON CUR

RENT ASSETS
Qther:Non » n ;

Fank Asat

a, Long term trade recelvables (tncluding
trade teceivables on deferred credit
terms}

Secured, considered good 850,000 850000 850,000 850,000
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

§40,600.00 o 850,000.00

b, Others (specify nature)
Secured, considered goed
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtfut

Less: Provision for

c. Debts dug by related patties {refor
note 2)

Secured, considered geod

Unsecured, constdered good

Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

TERER| ET TR

Note 14: CURRENT INVESTMENTS
a. Invsetment Property - - -
Ir.Investments in Equity instruments .
c.Investments in preference sharés . . . -
d.Investments th Government er
trust securities “ . . .
e Investments in debentures or bonds - . . .
f.investments In Mutual Funds . - . .
g.\nvestments. in Partnership Firms . . . .
h.Other non-current Investments- Share
Application Maney
« .




Note 16: TRADE RECEWVABLE

HOTE 15: INVENTORIES

Doubtful
‘Lesg: Provision for doubtful debts

b. Others (specify nature}
secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good:

Less: Provision for

c. Dabts due by related parties (refer
note 2)

Secured, consldered good

Unsecured, considered good:

Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

a. Lang term trade receivables (including
wrade recelvables on deferred credit
terms}

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

1,109,500,00

1,105,500.00

1,409,560,00

1,109,500.00

1,109,500.00

1,109,500.00

a. Raw Materials and components
Goods-in transit

¢, Finished goods
d. Stack-in-trade
Goods-in- transit

. Stores and spares
Goods-in transit

f. Loose Tools
Gaods-in transit

¢, Others (Specify nature)

b. Development rights - Work-In-progress

0.00

0.00

‘fotal




NOTE $7: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

“Cashand cash equivalen

a. éélaﬁéés wfth bani(; ]
Bank Balance

maonths maturity

¢. Chequos, drafts on hand
d. Cash on hand®
e, Others {specify naturc}

21,150.45

21,150.45

b. Bank deposits with more than 12

74,270.85

74,270.85

Hote 18:

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Poubtful

advanges

b. Others {specify nature}
secured, considered pood
Unsecured, considered good
Daubtful

Less:Provision for

2. Loans and advances to related parties

Less:Pravision for doubtful loans and

22,854.75

¢,587,770.85

%2,854.75

2,587,770.85

433,832.28

433,832,28

429,932.28

429,932,28

433,832.28

429,932,28

NOTE 19: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

] .

Depuosits
Duyties and taxes




Pro

i Contingent Liabllities
{a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt
{b) Guarantees

(i) Commitments

{a} Estimated amaunt of contracts remaining to be executed on
capitat account and net provided for

{b} Uncalled tiability on shares andd other investments partly
paid

(¢) Other commitments {specify nature)




NOTE 21: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sz;te 6f P‘roducts'

Sale of services

Other agperating revenues

Less:

Excise duty

Totat

Note 22: OTHER INCOME

Interest Income (in case of a company other than a
finance company)

Dividend

900.00

150.00

Total

NOTE 23: INCRESE/ DECRESE IN STOCK

Opening stock of Work in Progress
Closing stock of Work in Progress

NOTE 24: OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Sf M
oy

processing charges

park maintenance

professional/ consultancy expenses

Total




NOTE 25: EMPLOYESS BENEFIT EXPENSES

Sataries, Remuneration and Wages "500,000.00 650,000.00
Total 500000.00 650000.00

NOTE 26: ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Audit fee

11,800

Total

11,800,00

Mote 27: FINANCE COST

Bank charges

Interest

Tatal




Notes forming patt of financial stataments

Note 28
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT POLICIES:

A
Basis of Accounting

The accounts of the company ate prepared & maintained consistently on accrual basis &
under the historic cost convesition and in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards
except otherwise stated. :

B

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost (viz, Cost includes acquisition coat, freight, installation cost,
finance cost, duties and taxes and othet incidental expenses incurred during the construction

/installation) less depreciation.

L

Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on the Wiitten down method, as per the rates given in the
Schedute II to the Companies Act, 2013,

D
Valuation of Closing Stoclk
Raw Material is valued at procurement costs, WIP and Finished Goods are valued at Cost of

Production.
E
Retirement Benelits

Company has not made any provision towards payment of geatulty, as per the Payment of
" Gratuity Act.

F

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per shate is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax (including the
post-tax effect of extraordimary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity
shates outstanding duting the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the
profit / (loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary itcurs, if any) as adjusted
for dividend, interest and other charges to expense of income relating to the dilutive potential
gquity shases, by the weighted average number of equity shates considered for detiving basic
carnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been
issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are
deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit
per shate from continuing ordinaty opetations. Potential dilutive equity shaves are deecmed to
be converted as at the beginning of the period, uiless they have been issued at a later date.
Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

/



G

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made: Provisions are not discounted to their
present value and ate determined based on the best estimate requited to settle the obligation
at the Balance Sheet date, These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates, Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes.

H

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash compuises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents ate shott-
term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition),
highly liquid investments that are readily converiible into Jnown amounts of cash and which
are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

I

Taxes ot Incoine

'The Company provides for and detetmines the cutrent tax as the amount of tax payable in
respect of the taxable income fox the period as pex the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961

The Company recognizes and provides for the deferred tax on timing differences between
- taxable income and accounting income.

Note 29
Directors Remuneration

“Particulars .. | Yeatended,
o 31-03-2020

f

el AmuRs). e AmE®Re - -

Total _ - -




Note 30
Auditors Remuneration

Particulats " ¥earended Year ended
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
Amt (Rs.) Amt (Rs.)
Statutory Audit Fee 10000 25000
GST 1800 4500
Total 11800 29500

Note 31
Related Pagty Disclosure

As per the Accounting Standard-18 on ‘Related party disclosures’ as notified by the
Companies (accounting Standards) Rules-2006 the related parties of the company are as

follows.

A) List of related parcties
Key management personnck
Naga Govardhan Kumar Janapati

Leela Nagaraju Aclivi

Group Companies
Devi Enetgies Pvt Ltd

3. Others

B) Transactions with related parties

1. Remuneration paid

Name

2019-2020

2018-2019




2. Transactions with group companies/Persons

Pasticulars

Associdtes

Amount

MNote 32

The company has not obtained any Confirmation Letters from the debtors and creditors.

Note 33
EARNINGS PER SHARE:
' e | % iy s | Year Ended.
SO | YeaeEnded 31" | s U
Pagticulats | Magch 2020 31 ‘Ma_xfch_
| I 2019
Net Profit for the year (9036050.00) |  (6482090.99)
Net Profit for the year attributable to the equity shate _ o
holdess (4) (9036050.00) | (6482090.99)
Weighted Average Number of Hquity Shares (B) 250000 250000
Pat Value of Share 10 10
Hatnings Per Shate — Basic (A)/(B) -36.14 -25.93
Adjustment in average numbet of share for Diluted
earnings per share ) i
-36.14 -25.93

Diluted Earnings Per Shave

Note 34

Taxes on Ingome

"The company has not provided current tax for the financial year 2019-20, since as per the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, the tax liability is NIL.

Duting the year The Company has tecognizing Deferved tax Asset according to AS-22 —
Accounting for Taxes on Income Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

’7"‘{\/'\ ,
Jszﬂrm KULKARNI
Chartered Accountant

- M No.202540

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 03-12-2020

For and on bekalf of Board of Dircctors




DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,
The Shareholders
DR. N.R.K. BIO-TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their 15" Annual Report together with the
Audited Accounts for the Pinancial Year ended 31st March, 2020.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2020 as

compared to last year is summarized below:

(Amounts in Rupees)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Total Revenue 900 150
Profit before depreciation & Interest {511800) {665631.8)
Less: Interest 7833737 5052467
Less; Depreciation 691413 763,992.19
Profit before Tax (9036950) (6482090.99)
Less: Income Tax including deferred Tax 0 0
Profit [loss) for the year {9036950) {6482090.99)

2. DIVIDEND:

Your directors have not recommended any dividend during the year under review.

3. RESERVES:

During the financial year, Company has not transferred any amount to General

Reserves.

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Company has not changed any of its nature of business during the year under review.

5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFTER THE CLOSURE OF FINANCIAL

YEAR:

There were no material changes and commitments after the closure of the financial
year, which will affect the financial position of the Company.

6. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS:




There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulatars or court or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company operations in future.

7. DEPOSITS:

10.

11.

Your Company has not accepted any deposit during the perlod under review.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

Company has internal financial controls adequate with the size of the operations of the

Company.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
Your company has no subsidiary/joint ventures/associate Companies.

SHARE CAPITAL:

Your Company not raised any share capital including sweat equity, employee stock
options during the financial year under review. Your company has also not provided
any money for purchase of its own shares by employees or for the benefit of employees.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

Statutory Auditors

The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.
Notes to Accounts are self - explanatory in nature and do not call

comments.

for any further

Cost Auditor;

Maintenance of Cost records is not applicable to the Company, hence appointment of Cost
Auditor is not require.

Secretarial Auditor;

Your Company does not fall within the preview of provisions of Seetion 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013, hence it is not required to appoint Secretarial Auditor during the

year under review,

12. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The Extracts of Annual Return in form MGT-9 as per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
is enclosed as per Annexure-1 to this report.

13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:




A

i-

il

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange

earnings and outgo are as follows:
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
The steps taken or impact an eonservation of energy: Nil

The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: Nil

iti. The Capital investment on energy conservation equipments: Nil

B.

i.

ii n

fl.

iv.

C.

i.
ii.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
The Efforts made rowards technology absorption: Nil

The Benefits derived Jike product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution: Nil

Details of technology jmported during the past 3 years: Nil
The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO:

Earning in foreign currency: Nil
Expenditure in foreign currency: Nil

14.DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KMP WHO WERE APPOINTED OR RESIGNED DURING

15‘

THE YEAR:

There were no other changes in the Board of Directors of the Company during the year
under review.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (¢) of sub-section (3) of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that;

a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanatlon relating to material departures;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial

year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;




¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for tha maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

16. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

" During the financial year Company has convened 4 Board meetings on 20.05.2019,
03.09.2019, 14.11.2019 and 21.02.2020 respectively. The intervening gap between the meetings
was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

17, PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186:

Company has advanced loans to the parties as disclosed under the notes of Balance Sheet.
Further the Company has not given any guarantees or made investments during the period
under review,

18. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Company complies with all applicable Secretarial Standards

19. CONS D FINANCIAL :

The Company doesn't have any subsidiaries so there is no need to prepare consolidated
financial statement for the FY: 2019-20.

20, RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY {Section 134 (3) {n}]

Risks are re-viewed from time to time and controls are put in place with specific
responsibility of the concerned officer of the company. However the Board could not
identify any major risks, which may threaten the immediate existence of the company.

21. INTERNAL FINANCIA )
The company has adequate financial controls at every level to check and control any

defects and frauds in the company as per Rule 8 (5) (vlif) of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

" 22. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES



There are no employees of the Compauny who are drawing the salary in excess of the
limits specified in-above said Rules of the Companies Act, 2013

23. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Your Company does not fall under Section 177 (8) of the Companies ACT, 2013,
formation of Audit Committee is not required.

Considering that sexual harassment of women at the workplace is still rampant in India,
Parliament has enacted the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {(Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013. The Act provides for protection against sexual
harassment of wonien at workplace and for the prevention and redressal of complaints of
sexual harassment and also for the majors incidental thereto. The Act came into force with
effect from December 9, 2013. The Cofipany has accordingly adopted the policy against
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace, for the purpose of preventing, prohibiting and
redressing sexual harassment of female employees including permanent, temporary, on
training and on contract basis at all the workplace within the Company which are based on
fundamental principles of justice and fair play.

ICC is not constituted as the employees are below 10.

25. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the valuable services rendered
by the employees and for the dedication they have shown to accelerate the Company
towards sustainable growth and shapinhg the future. The Directors are also grateful to the
investor, customers, business associates, banks and government agencies for their trust,
support and co-operation. The Board shall continue to reciprocate their trust in the
Company.

By order of the Board
For DR, N.R.K. BIO-TECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Place: Hyderabad

Date: 03.12.2020 R,
. ) J}-{:’;ﬂ,{;f HE \ UJJ/
5 "/’W <
s (50 4
Naga Govardhan Kum’.ﬁ@napa&fi . ipela N§ araju Adivi

Director NN ,-'.;:f'f Director
DIN: 07502409 o DIN: 00608256
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Form MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31/03/2020

TPussuant o section 92(3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies {Management and Administrarion) Rules, 2014}

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

§|CIN

U24230TG2004PTCO44950

i) [Registration Date

33.12.2004

iii) |Name of the company

DI N.RK. B1O-TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

v} |[Category of the Campany/ Sub Category of the Company

Caraparty Limited by shares-Indian Non-government Company

v) |Address of the Registered offlce and contret details

H.No.8-2268/1/A/1/B&C, 2nd Floar, Tulasi Homes Aurora Colany, Read No.3,

vi) |Whether listed campany

Banjara Hills Hyderabad Hyderabad TG 500034 1N
1] 'YES !ﬁ NO

vii) | Name, Address and Contxct details of Registrar and Transter Agent, il apy

NIL

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Al the business aclivitles contributing [0 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Name and Description of main productsfesrvices NIC Code of the Pradugtiservice | % to total furnaver of the
. company

Manufacwre of pharmaccuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products 2109 ’ 100

1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % olfﬂmrﬁ held Applicable Sectian
SUBSIDIARY/ASSO
CIATE
WA
7
q.




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percontage of Total Equity)

1) Catepery-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No.

of Shares held ai the end of the year

Category of Sbarchalders

Demat

Physical

Total

% af Towal Demat
Shares

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

% Change
during the
Year

A.Promoters

(1) Indign

a} Individual/ HUP

b) Central Govt

<) State Govt (5}

d) Bodies Comp.

<) Banks/Fl

[) Any Other..

Sub-total (A) (13-

(2) Foreign

2} NRs -~ [ndividuals

) Other - Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d} Banks / F{

£) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total shareholding of Promoter
(A) = (ANDHAN2)

B. Pablic Sharehslding

1. Institutions

) Mutual Funds

5) Banks/FL

¢) Central Govi

d) State Govi(s)

&) Venture Capital Funds

f) Inswrance Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

i} Others {specify)

Sub-total (BYI):-

2. Non-lostitutions

2) Bodies Curp.

7 Inditn

ii) Overseas




b} Individuals

1) Individual sharcholders haldicg
nominal share czpital uptoRs. 1

Iakh
ii) Individusl sharcholders holding
nominat share capital in excess of

Rs 1lakh

o} Others : Trust - -
Sub-otal (BG):- - - . - - . - - - ?
Tota] Public Shareholding (B) = - - - - - . - - "
(BX1) + (B}Z} i
C. Shares hetd by Custodian for - - - - - - - - - .
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Totat (A+B+C) - 250000 250000 100.00 - 250000 250000 100.00 -
i
(i) Sharcholding of Promoters '
Shareholding at the beglnning of the year Share holding at the end of the year
Sr Promaters Name No. of Shares %% of tatal % of Shares No. of Shares ¥ of total % of Shares % change In
Ne Shares of the Pledged/ Sharves of the Pledged/ share holding
company encumbered fo company encumbered to | during the year
total shares {otal shares
1| Mr. Naga Govordhan Kumar 125000 S0.00 - 123000 $0.00 - -
Janapat
2| Mr. V. RameshKumar Raiu 125000 40,60 - 125000 50.00 - .
Total 250000 100.00 250000 100.00
(i) Change in Promoters’ Sharehalding ¢ please specify, if there is no ehange)
Shareholding at the beginning of Changes during the year Cumulative Sharcholding
the year during the year
Sr Promoters Name No. of Shares | % of {otal Shares Date (+Mmcreases (= Reason No. af Shares % of total
No of the company jDecrense Shares of the
company
1|Mr. Naga Govardhan Kumar 125000 30.00 -|No Change 125000 30,00
Janapati
Z|Mr. V. RameshKumar Raiu 125000 50.00 -1No Change 125000 50.00 :
Tatal 250000 100.00 250000 100.00




i
I
i
!

{iv) Sharchalding Patiem of top ten Shareholders (ather than Direstors, Fromaters and Holders of GDRs end ADRS):

Sharcholding at the beginning of Cbauvges during the year Cumulative Shareholding
the year daring theyear
Sr | Top ten Sharcholders Name | Ne. ofs:-aré"ry_-/.nmm Shares Date (F)lncreasel (- Renson No. or_s'nFqu % of total
No of the company JDecrease Shares of the
cnmglnz
NIL
v) Sharchelding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Sharcholfing at {be beginaing of Changes during the year Cumulative Shareholding
the year during the year
Sr Promoters Name No. of Shares | % of total Shares Date () lacreasef (- Reason No. of Shares *4& of tota)
No of the company Decreast Shares of the
company
Mr. Naga Gavardhan Kumar 125000 50.00 - - 125000 $0.00
Janapati
2fMr. V. RameshKumar Raiu 1250001 50.00 - - 125000 50.00
v. INDEBTEDNESS :
Tndebtedness of the Company including inrest oulstanding/acerued but not due for pryment
Secuved Loans Unsecured Loang Deposits Total Indebtedness
: cxcluding deposits
Todebtedness at the beplnning of the finzncial year
i Principal Amourt 15312277 20256509 - 35569186
i) Interest due but not paid - - -
iy Interest acerued but not due - - -
Total (Hii+iii) 15312277 20256909 - 35569186
Change in Indebtedness duriag the financial year
+ Addition - - -
» Reduction -3451469 -522589 - -397405%
Net Change -345146% -52158% - -3974058
Tndehtedness at the end ef the financial year




7} Principal Amount N 11860808 19734320 31595128
ii) Interest due but not paid - ’ - .
i) Interest accrued but not due - - . -
Total (-+ii+lE) 11860808 19734320 31595128
VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Mansging Dirzetor, Whele-time Directors arwl/or Manager:
Gross salary Commission
Name of MDY WTD/ (a) Salary |{b) Value of{ {c} Profits Stock Swoat as % of gthers, Others, Total Celling as
Manager us per poryuisites | in licu of Option Equity profit specily.., please perthe Act
provisions | u/s 17(2) salary specily
contaioed in | Jucome-tax under
seetion Act, 1961 section
17¢1) of the A E]
Income-tax Toeams- tay
Act, 1961 Aty 1961
NIL
B. Remuneration to uiiwr‘diréctors:
Nazme of Directors Fee Tar attending hoard/ Comnilsslen Otlicry, please specify Total Amount
"1.-.- meetings

Independent Directors . - _ N
TOTAL (1) . - - N
Cther Non-Execntive Directors’ - - - N
TOTAL (2) - p . -
TOTAL (By=(1+2) - - - -
TOTAL MANAGERIAL REMUNERATIQN - - - -
Ceiling as per the act (1% of profits cafculated under section 198 of - - - -
Companies 261,2013)
[ | Gross salary | ] Commission




ey Manngerial| (1) Sulacy as | (b) Valueof | (s) Profitsinlisu | Stock | SweatBquity | ns % ofprafit]  others, | Others, pleasé Tl
Personnel per peovisions | perquisites /s of salzry under Option specify.. specify
contalned in | 17(2) tncome- section 17(3)
seetion Py of | tax Act, 1961 | Thcowe- tux Act,
the Income-1ax 1961
Act, 1961

CED - - - - - - -
Compeny - - - - - - n
Secretary
CFO - - - - - - -
Total - - - - - -

Vil PENALTIES/PUNISEMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NII,

Date 1 034122020
Plage : Hyderabad

For DR. N.R.K. BIO-TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

a8
FERBREN

AP FD

N P
Naga Govardhan Kumerfafapiti., " Leela Nagaraju Adivi

Director
DIN: 7502408

R

Director
DIN: 00808256
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Form MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31/03/2020

[Pucsuant 1o section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 znd rule 12(1) of the Companies (Manageraent and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

iy |CIN

U24230TG2004PTCO449350

i) |Registration Date

23.12.2004

jii) |Nnme of the eompany

DR. N.R.K. BIO-TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

iv} Catcgory of the Campany/ Sub Category of the Company

Compeny Limited by shares-indian Nan-government Cormpany

v) [Address of the Registered office and contact details

H.No.8-2-263/1/a/1/3&C, 2nd Floor, Tulasi Homes Aurora Celony, Rord No.3,
Banjara Hills Hyderabad Hyderabad T@ 500034 IN

i) [Whether listed company

0O |YES | —FQO

vii) [Nante, Address and Contact detnils of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if apy

NIL

L. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

“All the Dusiness activities contribubitig 10 % or more of the total turnover of the compeny shall be stated:-

Nanie and Description of main praducts/services

NIC Code of the Product/service % ta total turnover of the
) company

Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical preducts 2100 100

0. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY CINIGLN

HOLDING/ % of shares held
SUBSIDIARY/ASS0O
CIATE

Applicable Section

NA




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Catepory-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares beld nt the beai

ing of the year

Nao. of Shares held at tha end of the year

Catepory of Sharcholders

Demat Physical Tatal

% of Total
Shares

Bemat Physical

Tatat

% ol Total
Shares

% Change
during the
year

A.Promulers

(1) Indian

a) [ndividual/ HUF

- 250000

b} Central Govi

<) Sate CGovt (53

d) Bodies Corp.

) Bankw/F]

1) Any Other.,

Sulr-total (A} (1):-

- 250000 250000 100.00

- 250000

250000

{2) Foreign

2} NRIs - Individuals

b) Other - Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

o) Banks f F1

) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2%~

Total shareholding of Prontoter
(A) = (AYD)HAN2Z)

250000

B. Pablic Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

1) BanksT1

¢) Centrat Govt

d) State Gevi(s)

&) Ventuee Capital Funds

1} Insurance Companies

2} Flls

k) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

i} Others (specify)

Sub-total (B} ):-

2. Non-Institutions

a} Bodies Curp.

i} Indian

ii) Qverseas




b} Individuals

i} Individual sherehotders holding
nominal share capital uptoRs. 1
takh

ii) Individeal shareholders holding

Rs 11akh

nominal share capizal in excess of |

¢) Others : Trust

Sub-total (B}2):-

Total Pablic Shareholding (B) =
(BXD) + (B)(2}

- Shares held by Custodian for
GORs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) - 250000 250000 100.00 - 250000 250000 100.00 -
(i) Shareholding of Promeiers
Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year
Sr Promoters Name No. of Shares % of total % ol Sharts No. of Shares o of total % of Shares | % ¢hangein
No Shares of the Pledged/ Shares of the Pledged! share holding
COmpany encumbered to company encumbered to | during the year
total shares total shares
1| Mr. Naga Govardhan Kumar 125000 50.00 - 125000 50.00 - -
Janapati
2| Mr. V. RemeshKumar Reiu 125000 50.00 - 125000 30.00 - -
Total 250000 100.00 250000 160,00
{i1) Change in Promoters' Sharcholding { please specify, if there is no change)
Sharcholding at the beginning of Changes during the year Cumulative Shareholding
the year during the year
Sr Promoters Name No. of Shares { % of total Shares Date {DInecreases {- Reason Ne. of Shares % of total
No of the company YDeerease Shares of the
€Ompany
1{Mr. Nogn Govardhan Kumar 125000/ 30,00 = |No Change 125060 50.00
Janapati ’
2| Me. V. RameshKumar Raiu 125000 50.00 -|No Changs 125000 50.00
Total 250000 100.00 250000 100.00




{iv Sharehoiding Pattern of top ten Sharehoders {ather thar. Directors, Promoters and Halders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding a¢ the beginning of Changes during the year Cumulative Shareholding
i the year during the year
Sr | Top ten Shareholders Name | No. of Shares | % of totzal Shares Date (F)lncrease/ (- Renson Mo. of Sharex % of total
No of the company Wrecrense Shares of the
company
NIL
v} Sharcholding of Drestors and Key Managerial Personnel
Sharcholdiag at the beginning of Chianges doring the year Cumulative Shareholding
the year duoring the year
Sr Promeoters Name Ne. of Shares § % of total Skares Date (+)Increase/ (- Reason No. of Shares %4 of total
No of the company )Decreasc Sharcs of the
company
11Mr. Maga Govardhan Kumar 125000 50.00 - - 125000 5000
Janapat
2| Mr. V. RameshKumar Raiu 125000 30.00 - - 125000 506.00
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebiedness of the Company including intcrest outstanding/accrued bt not dus for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposits ‘Totul Indehitedness
Inding deposlts )
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount £5512277 20256509 - 35569186
i) Inerest due but pot paid - _ =
ii7) Intesest accrued but not duz - - -
Tatal {i+irtiii) 15312277 20256909 - 35569186
Change in Indebicdness during the financial year
» Addition - - -
+ Reduction 3451469 522589 - 3674058
Net Change -3451469 -522589 - -3974D58
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year




i} Principal Amount 11860808 19714320 - 31595128
i) Interest dae but not paid - - -
iii) intecest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (1) 11860808 19734320 - 31595128
VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneretion to Managing Dirsctor, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Gross salary Commissizn
Name of MDf WTD/ {a) Salary |{b) Valaeof| (c}Profits Stock Sweat as Ye of othors, Others, Total Celling as
Manager ug per perquisites | in Feu of Cpiion Equity profit specilyn. please per the Act
provisions u/s 17(2) salary specify
contained in | Jucome-tax ander
section Act, 1961 section
$7(1) of the 173}
Income-tax Inconte- tax
Act, 1961 Act, 1961
NIL
B. Remuneration to other directors:
Name of Directors Fee for attending board/ Commission Othery, piesse specily Total Amount
commitiee meetings

Independent Directors

TOTAL (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

TOTAL (2)

TOTAL (B}=(1+2)

TOTAL MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

Ceiling as per the act {1% of profits celculated under section 198 of
Companies act,2013)

Gross salary

i I

Commission




Key Munagerial| (2) Salaryas | (D) Value of | (v) Profits in Jiouw Stock Swent Equity | ns % of profit others, Others, pleage Tatat
Personnel per provisions | perquisites w/s | of salary under Option spegify... specify
contaimed in | 17(2} Income~ section 17(3}
seetion 17¢1) of | tax Act, 1961 | Tncome- lax Act,
the Income-tax 1961
Act, 1961

CEQ - - - - - -
Company - - - " -
Secreury
CrFO “ - « - » -
Total - - - - .

VIL PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPCUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Thate 1 Q3/12/:020
Piace : Hvderabad

For DR. N.R.K, BIO-TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

K\i AP, N
Naga Govardhan Kumarjatiapati..,
Director
DIN: 07502409

Director
DIN: 00808256




- MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS
RECEIPT

G.A.R.7

SRN : T31769078 Service Request Date : 21/07/2021 .

Payment made into : [CIC] Bank

‘|Received From :

Name : Shruti Agarwal
Address : 3-3-116/A
Kachiguda

Hyderabad, Andra Pradesh
India - 500027

Entity on whose behalf money is paid

CIN: U45100TG2004PTC044950
Name : DR. N.R.K, BIC-TECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Address : H.No.8-2-268/1/A/1/B&C, 2nd Floor, Tulasi Homes

Aurora Colony, Road No.3, Banjara Hills
Hyderabad, Telangana

India - 500034

Full Particulars of Remittance

Service Type: ¢Filing

Mode of Payment: Internet Banking - ICICI Bank

Service Description ’ Type of Fee Amount(Rs.}
Fee For Form DIR-12 Normal 600.00
Total 600.00

Received Payment Rupees: Six Hundred Only

Note —The Registrar may examine this eForm any time after the same is processed by the system under Straight Through Process (STP). In
case any defects or incompleteness in any respect is noticed by the Registrar , then this eForm shall be treated and labeled as defective and
the ¢Form shall have to be filed afresh with the fee and additional fee, as applicable. (Please refer Rule 10 of the Companies (Registration

‘ offices offices and Fees) Rules, 2014)

Page 10of 1




MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS
RECEIPT

G.A.R.7

SRN : T29624293 Service Request Date : 06/07/2021

Payment made into : JCICI Bank

Received From :

Name : Shrutj Agarwal

Address : 3-3-116/A
Kachiguda
Hyderabad, Andra Pradesh
India - 500027

Entity on whose behalf money is paid

CIN: U45100TG2004PTC044950

I [Name: DR. N.R.K. BIO-TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

' |Address : H.No.8-2-268/1/A/1/B&C, 2nd Floor, Tulasi Homes
i Aurora Colony, Road No.3, Banjara Hills
Hyderabad, Telangana

India - 500034

Full Particulars of Remittance

Service Type: ¢Filing

Service Description Type of Fee Amount(Rs.)

Fee For Form DIR-12 Normal 600.00

Total 600.00

Mode of Payment: Credit Card- ICICI Bank

Received Payment Rupees: Six Hundred Only

Note ~The Registrar may examine this eForm any time after the same is processed by the system under Straight Through Process (STP). In
case any defects or incompleteness in any respect is noticed by the Registrar , then this eForm shall be treated and labeled as defective and
the eForm shall have to be filed afresh with the fee and additional fee, as applicable. (Please refer Rule 10 of the Companies (Registration
offices offices and Fees) Rules, 2014)

Page 10f 1
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{s this day incorporated under the 'Gom;iantes Aﬁl, 1956 * {and Ihdt the Company is fimited.}
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£M-2.) SL.ngQ, T pro51 A HiY iy
_ PURCHARER
fc:/\/“ . EXECT/CLMT g 160069 95 14 2004

e or sk &RO0000200 PB1080
ot Sub. Raglatrir, § D.R. OFFICE |3 e

=X- Officio Stamp Vendsr R.R. D1sT, TSRO Mot macesy .
.0, f08) Ranga Baddy Dim .
- <
E ‘;\ INGORPORATED © . O
UNDER THE COMPANIES Act, 1956 gf
_ (1OF 1955 e
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES,. I

MOMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION . @3 .
Dr N.RK. BIO - TECH PRIVATE LIMITE,. k2%

‘ Vivegle. Uiy Lﬂ.ej - o
L - The Name of the Company is DrNRX, Bio-Tech, Pyt L. ‘
. The Registered Office of the g

mpany wilk be situated in the 8
it !objects of which the Company is establisheq arg ..
Al

o '."#..ﬁ \:‘;.
ate of Andhua Piadegh, - o

o Z
i “~

'

The Main Objects 1o be pursued by the Company on its incorporafion arc ;

I ToCamyonthe business of: manufacturing, buying, ss!linﬁn?i dealing in Pharmaceyticals, Mediea]
drugs of all kinds including antibjotics, vitamins, bulk drugg, Enzymes, hormones, vaccines,
sera and intermediates by organic synthesis, semi-synthesis biotechno!ogy and extractions from
natural/herbal plants suitable for manufactyyi pplications, surgical,

Ing for humar and veterinary a
scientific equipments, apphlances, accessories, diagnostic kits and relateq materials health care

products, medicals foods and medieated cosmetics.

. i
2, To conduet, study, research, analyze, computerized, cadify, reconelle,
technological products and deal in big-chemica] compounds,

use new and imported designs, madels modulations, caleulations

. To manufactura, develop, buy, sell, $tudy, turn into aacaunt and deat in al] kinds and varicties of
bio-compounds, chemicais, combinations, substances ejthey solid or liguid or ajr based used

ingredients, in the manufacture and preparation of drug formulations, chemical compotnds,

harmaceutical formulations oils, grease, liquid and solig substances, and to manufacture, by,
sell and deal in bio-technie, bio-technical ang bio-chemical raw malerialy and ingredients used
in the above activity,

e

4. Tocamyanthe business nfMﬂnufamuring. buying, selling and dealing In Pharmacenticals medical
drugs, chemicais of al| kinds including antibiotie, vitam;

vaccings, sera and Intermediates by organic synthesis, semi-
from naturai/herbal plants sujtable for manyfacturing for human and velernary applications,

surgical, scientific equipments, appliances, aceessories. diagnostic kits and related materiyls,
healthcare products medical foods and medicated comsmeties

03, bulk drugs, Enzymes, mormongs,
synthesis biol.ccnologyand exiractions

s
T e wih Fowar o
@ aitnehed togntm ok, 10

I swerngr U/Reg,
N £ W::-

Nepgured |
Sfirivagan i
Ponnuramsi




gy e ST L e sk e oo Ak gt

B) THE OBJECTS THAY ARE INGIDENTAL {!'i ANCILLARY TO THE ATTAINMENT OF THE

10.

. To develop, repair,

. ‘To exchange, leuse, mortgage, charge, develdp,

MAIN OBJECTS ARE.

To acguire, promots, own, establish maintaiAd manage offices, training centers, software centres,
firms, companics, warehouses, factories, plant & machinery, equipment in Indiz or any part of the
World for the conduct of the business of the Company conveniently or for the sale of any, materials
or things for the time being at the disposal of the Company for sale, :

To acquire real or leaschold estate, uum; purchase, lease, conslruct or otherwise acquire or p_rovida
in any place in which any part of the business of the company may from time to time be carnpd o,
al such offices, factories, warehouses workshops buildings, engines machinery plant and appliances

maybe considered requisite and essential for the purpose of carrying on business of company or any
part thereof. .

To acquire and secure mcmbershipﬁt or privilege either in the name of the company or its nomines
or nomiinees in and of any association, exchanges, market, club or other institution in India or any

part of the world for furtherance of any of the main objects of the company or any business, trade or
industry. :

To emer into collaboration as joint ventures ar otherwise with parties in India or abroad for the

purposes of promotion, improvement end for implementation of any o 21l the objcc:ig of the
Company. .

To buy, plant, produce, prepare, treat, repair, manipulate, exchange, hire, let on hire import, dispose
of and deal in all kinds of articles and things which may be required for, the purpose of any of the
business which the Company is expressly or by implication authorized by this Memorandum to
carry on ot which are commonly supplied or dealt in by persons engaged any such business or which
may seom capable of being profitably dealt in connection with an of the said business & to manufacturs
and deal in ail kinds of plant, mackinery, apparatus tools, utensils materials & things necessary or

convenicnt for carrying on atl or any of the main objscts of Company and to carry on any other
business. .

To erect buildings, sheds, roads or houses on any land leased or purchased or. lo be leased to the

Company, and to enlarge, alter or ifmprove existing buildings, sheds, roads or houses thereon, for the
purpose of business of the compapy:

To employ or otherwise acquirk technical experts, engineers, mechanics, foremen or gkilled and
unskilled labor for any of the purpdses or business of the Company.,

To make, undertake or encourage, experiment, research or invent in counection with the business of
the Company,

To upply for, tender, purchase or otherwise acquire, contracts, subcontracts and concessions for ai
or any of them and to undertake, execute, carryout, dispose of or otherwise furn to account the same

and to sublet all or any contracts fr}n time to time and upon such terms and conditions as maybe
thought expedient. )

To let on lease any machinery, plant, buildings and cquipment’s of the Company for the time being

the property of the Company or property which will be scquired in due course whether as a wihole or
past by part to any person, firm or Co/mpany.

improve, cxtend, maintain, man age morigage, charge,
dispose of tum 1o account, or otherwise deal with the whole or an

assets. /
To purchase, take on lease or in exchange, hire or otherwi

land or lands in India or elsewhere and any rights of way, water rights and other rights, privileges
and ¢asements and concession and factories, machinery, implements, tools, live and dead stack,

slores, effects and other property, real or pcr.in)l immovable of any kind in so far as they are related

exchange, scll or transfer,
y part of Company's property and

or required for the Company's business.

disposc of or otherwise deal with the undertaking of
the Company or any part thereof upon such t

ihink fit, and in particular for shates or others

2

se acquire any estates [property or otherwise) -

crm_s’and for such consideration as the Company may
; ccurities of any other company having abjects altogether
orin part ~ to those of this Company. ’




s

14. To remuncrate {by cash or otherwise or'by siherasseis’ of by allotment of fuily or partly paid up
shares or in any other manner} ony persons, firms associnuqns or compnnies f(_ar services rendered or
to be rendered in giving technical nid and advice, granting licenses or permissions for use of patents,
trade seerets, teade marks, processes and in acting as trustees for debenture holders of the Company
ar for subacriptions whether absolutely or conditionally or for.sorviccs rendered in or about the
formation or pramation of the Company, if any, or for guaruntecing payment of such.dc_bcnlures_ or
otlier seouritics of this Company and in any Company promoted by this sompany or in introducing

any property or business 10 this Compnnyrht or about the conduct of the business of this Company
or interest there on. any

15. Tobuild, alter, construct, and maintain any protect, factories warehouses, chawls, dwalhgssrescrvoirs.
lanks, roads, railway siding and canals and other buildings or work necessary or convenient for the
company or which can be conven?ﬂy used in connection therewith,

. To purchuse or by any other medns pequire and protect, prolong and renew, Wwhether in lndi? or
clscwhere, any patents, sights, processes, and secrets, inventions, licenses, protections and concessions
which may appear likely to be advantageous or useful to the Company, and to use and turn to account
ond to manufacture or grant licenses or privileges in respect of the ~c and to spend money
experimenting upon and testing snd in improving seeking to improve any patenls, inventions,
pri@eses, secrets and rights wiiich the Company scquire or propose to acquive.

17 T&chnsc or otherwise acquire and undertake the whole or any part of business, property rights, or

liabtlities of any person, firm or company carrying on any business which the company is authorized
tocarry on or possessed of property or rights suitable for eny of the purposes of the Company, and to
purchase, acquire, promote, aid, sell and deal in property shares, stocks, debentures or debenture
stocks of any such person firm or Company and to conduct, make or carty on and to effect any
arrangements in regard Mc winding up of the business of any such persons, firm or campany,

18. Toenter into partnership, joint venture or any other arrangement for shating of profits, co-operation,
amalgamation, union of the interest, joint adventure, teciprocal concession, or otherwise with any
Government, authority, person, firm or Company carrying on or engaged in or about to carry on,
engage in, any business or transaction which this Company is authorized to carry on or engaged in,
ot any business or transaction which may seem capable of being carried on or conducted so BS
directly or indirectly to benelit the Company, snd to lend money, to guarantee the contracts of or
otherwise assist any sueh person, firm or company and to take or otherwise acquire shares, and

securities of any such company ond to sell hold, reissue with or without guarantee or otherwise deal
with the same.

16

19. Toamalgamate with an
those of this Company,

20. To lend money to such pcrsons'ﬁr/ companies and on such terms as may seem expedient and in

pariicularto persons having dealings with the compnny and to guarantee the performance of contrasts
by any such persons ar companies,

¥ other Company or Companies having objects altogether or in part similar to

21, To investand deal with the money of the company not immediatet
feom time 1o time be determined by :de of Dircctors.
i

g cnter into agreement or arrangements with any Government or author be supreme local or otherwise
Which may secm conducive to the Company’s objects or any of them; to obtain from any such
Government or autherity any rights os privileges and ¢oncession which company may think desirable
to obtain, and to carry out, exercise and comply with any such agresments, rights privileges and
concessions, and 10 oppose the grant :f?y such rights, privileges or concessions to athers.

24 Te insure with any person or compary against losses, damages, risks and labilities of any kind
which may effect the Company cither wholly or pattly.

24. Toestablish and support or aid in the eslablshment and support of associations, institutions, funds,
frusis and conveniences eafculated (o benefit employees or ex-employces of the Company or the

dependants or connections of such persons and to grant pensions and allowances and to make payments
towards® finance.

Y required in such manner as may
22

25, To assist any compuny financially or othcléc. or by issuing or subscribing for or guaraptecing the

subseripsion and issuc of capitat shares, stock, debentures, debenture-stoek ar ather seeurities andto

hold the shares, stocks and sceurities of any Company not withstanding there maybe liability thereon.

To promote and form and to be intarésted irénd take, hold and disp
3

26, 0se of shares in other companies




17.

3l

3z.

33.

35

- Toopes an account or accounts with any individual fiem or company or with any banker or @s or

36.

N byl 1 S

having all or any of the cbjects mentioned in the Memorandum or which may be considered usc{ui
ta this Company and to transfer to any such company property of this Company; to take or otherwise

acquire, hald and dispose of shares, debontures and other securities, in or of any such company and
to subsidize or otherwise ;&sist any such company,

Generally, in India or clsewhere lo carry on or assist ar participale in any other business or trade
which may scem to the Company capable, of being conveniently carries as ancillary to the above
miin objects or calculated directly or indirectly to promote the interests of the company or the
cnhanee the value of ?"nndcr profitable any of the Company’s property or rights.

. To pay all costs, charges and expenses of end incidental to the promotion, formation, registeation

and cstablishment of the Company and to remuncrate or donate to [by cash or by the allotment of
fuily or partly paid shares, or by call or option on shares, debentures, debanture stock or securities of
this or any other company, whether out of the company’s capital profits or otherwise] any person for

sesvices rendered or to be rendered or introducing any property or business to the Company or for
#ny other reason whith company may think proper,

- To procure the registration or other recognition of the company in any country, state or place and to

establish and regulate agencies for the purpose of the company business and to apply to any parliament,
local Government, Municipal or other authority or body, in India or elsewhere for any Acts of
parliament, laws, decrees; concessions, orders, rights or privileges that may seem ccnduﬁe to the
Company’s objects,ar any of them and to oppose any procecdings or applications which®y seem
cateulated dircc_tﬁ indirectly to prejudice ths Company's interests.

- To draw, accepl, make and to endorse, discount, or negotiate promissory notes, hounds, bills of

exchange, bills of lading, and other negotlable insttuments cannected with the business or purpose
of this company, s?ject lo Banking Regulations Aet. 1949.

To jacur debts and obligations for the conduct of any business of the company and to purchase or

hure the goods, malerials, or machinery on credit or othorwise for sny business or pusposs of this
company. ?

To borrow or rais/m;ney at interest or otherwise from financial institutions, banks, companies,
fiems and individuals, in such manner as the company may think fit, and or by the issue of debentures
or debenture stock, perpetual or otherwise including debentures or debentures convertible into shares
of thi< or any other company, or perpetual annuities; and in security of any such money so borrowed,
taised or received to mortgage, pledge or charge the whole or any part of the property, assets or
revenue of the company, present or future, including its uncalicd capital by assignment or otherwise,
and to transfer or convert the same absolutely or in trust and to give the ienders powers of sale and
other powers as may secm expedicnt, and to purchase, redeem or pay off any such securities. But the
company shall n)wt”do any banking business as defined in the Banking Regulations act, 1949.

Toaccumalate finds, to lend, invest orotherwise omploy money belonging or sntrusted to the company
upon securities and shares or without security, tpon such terms as may bs thought proper, and from

time to time 10 vary such transaction In such manner as the Company thinks fit but not to do the
business of banki?g;wilhin the meaning of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949,

bankers or shraffs and to pay into and to withdsaw money from such account or accounts,

ther
they be in credit or oMierwise,

To niakeadvancesofsuebsu morwmsofinoneyuponarrespectoforfortherenderingofservices to Company
purchase of materials, goods, machinery, stores or any other property, articles and things required
for purpose of company upon such tecms with or without security as Company may desm expedient,

To creute any Depreciation Fund, Reserve Fund, Sinking Fund, Insurance Fund, or any other special
Fund, whether for depreciation or for repairing, improving extending or maintaining any of the
property of the Company, or for any other purpose conducive to the nterests of the Company,

To mvovide lor the wrc:;;:'xre of the directors, officers, employecs and ex-directors, ex-officers, ex-
employees of the Condpany and the wives, widows, and families, or dependants or connections for
such persons by building or contributing 10 the building of houses, dwellings, or crawls or by grants
of money, pension, allowances, bonus or other payments, or by ereating and from time to time
subxcribing or contributing to provident for the their associations instructions, funds, or trusts, and
y providing or subscribing or contributing towards places of instruction and recreation, hospitals
and dispensaries, medical & other assistance as the Company shall think fit; to subscribe or contribute

4
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or otherwise 1o assist or to guarantes moniey to charitable, benevolent, religions; scientific, national

public or other institutions, and”dﬁﬁ':’;t}ﬁhiqh shall have dny moral or other claim to support or aid
by Company either by reason of locality of operation or of public & general utility or otherwise, to
incur expenditure in developing the education and to grant scholar ships, aids or any other help to

students including, incurring and paying expenses ont sending them for higher studies either in India
or in any Foreign Country.

To udopt such menns for making kndwn the products of or the business earried on by the Company

as may seem expedient and in partieutar by advertising in press, by circulars or purehase or exhibition
of warks of art and interest and by publication of book}s and periodicals and by grafting prizes,
swwards ancd donations.

To open and keep a Register or Registers in any counley or countries where it maybe deemed advisable
10 4o s0, &nd to allocate any number of shares in the company to such register or registers.

Ta vest any real or personal pfoperty, rights, or interest acquired by or belonging to the company in
say person or company on behalf of or for the benefit of the company and with or without any
declared trus! in favour of the Company, subject to the provision of See.49 of Companics Act, 1956.

Subject to the provision of Section 78 of the Companiss Act, 1956 to place to resecve or otherwise to

aimy us the gompany may from time to time think fit, any money received by way of premium on

s or debentures issued at a premium by the Company and any money roceived as dividends
ved on the forfeited shares,

Subject 1o the provisions of Companies Act, f9?6, to indemnity mambers, officers, dirgctors and
servants of the Company or persons otherwise concerned with the Company against proceedings,
costs, damages, claims and demands in respect of any tiling done or ordered to be done by them for

and in the interest of the Company or for any damages or losses or misfortune which shall happen in
the execwtion of the duties of their office.

To promote freedom of eontract and to'ﬁ;‘_i-st. insure against counteract and discourage interference
with frecdom of contract and subseribe to any association or fund for any such purpose within
conslitutional means and Lo promote or oppose legislative and other measures, affecting the Industry,
trade and commerce and manufacturers yithin constitutional means. -

. In the event of winding up of Company,

gulistributc any of the property of the Company amongst
the members in speeie or kind. |

o train o pay for the training In India or abroad of any of the Company's Officers, employees ot
any candidate in the interest of or furtherance of the company's objects and business.

(C) OTHER OBJECTS:

‘Tocat, y on establish, maintain, hire, lease and deal in cold storage plant, storage chambers, freezing
houses, waschouses and godowns and take and carry on storage, package, loading, unloading and

livery services for all kinds of seasonal agricultural products and all kinds of fo
oods including sea foods. Ve

grow, maintain, establish, any on and promote flericulture, froit orchids, fruit gardens, tegk
plantations, sericulture, tissue culture, plantation of sandalwood, rosewood and medicinal piants'
wid 10 buy wnd sell export, trade and deal in all lands of produce from the above plantations.

ods, processed

To gr

To carry on business as financiers, promot€ and invest in new projects and to finance under Hire

parchase, lease and any other schemes for acqulring machinery, domestic appliances, motor vehicles
aad cues, bills discounting and to invest in shares of Indian companies.

- . s :

faamnficture, process, fbricate, make, bity, sell import, exporl, trade and deal in a}l kinds of
tlastic goods, plastic components and packing materials including pet botties for the industrial and
domestic purposes. -

T cnrry on business as producers, exhibitors, distributers and right holders of all feature films in
Telwgu, Hindi and English, T. V. Serials/Episodes and films for advertisement.



v

" related produce, spices vegetables, fruig}pmcesscd and frozen foods,

To carry on busintss as buyers, sellers, distributors, dealers, stockists, traders,
C&F agents and wholesalers of ajl kinds of domestic appliances,
including commercia! produce such as oleoresing, chilies, turmeric

commission agents,
zgricultural produce, millets
+ peppen, coriander and other

milk products, roots and canned/
tinned foods,

To carry on, undertake and engage in all kinds of contracts of civil, mechanical engineering, clectricai

irrigation, sewerage, water works, roads, railway works and all types of infrastructure projects
including supply of material incidental thereto on turnkey Basis or otherwise,

The authoriged share capital of the Company is R5.2500000 (Rupces'l‘yzlrfﬁve Lakhs only} divided into
2,50,000 (/fwo Lakhs Fifty Thousand only} equity shares of Rs, 10/- (Rupees ten only) aach.

The company shall have power to increase or reduce the capital and to issye any shares with special
rights or privileges as 1o voiing, dividend, repayment of capital or ‘otherwise or to subjzet the share
lo any restriction, limitation and conditions and to vary, modify or abrogale any syeh rights, privileges,
restrictions. or conditions. “all rights of the holders of any class of shares for the time bej forming
part of the capital of the ¢ompany may be modified, affected, varied, extended or surrenlied.

The ligbility of the members of the company is limited.
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We, the several persons whose names and addresses have been subscribed hereunder are desir-

ous of being formed into 2 Company in pursuance of the Memorandum of Association and we respec-

tively agree to take the number of shares in the capital of the Company set opposite our respective
names

SL Name, address, description and Number of Equity Natne, address,
No, occupation and signatures of shares taken by each | description, occupation
subscribers subscriber and signature of witness

J. | Nocliaf<tl RonLro firsire -

Ty $Jo NCA TRy |y o
'R)O ;‘;‘C‘L/ S—Lq‘.‘/{ﬂf{‘d“ e )

*Fmﬁﬂa) Kcl?&%ﬁé'&'z(?o)

JAske ool Ay <3
L P,.Y-n{‘..b’ -

A on ! /\"/"Téé

;\/@/( (_]7"“"4’{

2| Nadi Nq% Poosa| o000 $horuy .
Oo D5 w- & I Rajua
502) SEHANALA
st felds , bolhageda €0 ,
Hi-tak hy) Bod-32 = 1 W/
0ct: Sludok i

TGN e i
Dol 1nfo= I {1Q 9¢

(% ﬂ Trdaaly 1K

Ty m ke % olaan, e

—
x

R qod N2 9 Tiwbdar MHu?

‘,,.J aii—(ou&oﬂhn(

o~

At

Mo
C_L.:u\_{:-us.l

23 ,J\J.MCW\"?@T_

gﬁ@.@k@
s fo. vV

(

—

Date: 14 . |')__.0L‘,"

Place : 4&4«&&&&5@-«( !



Seha ...
S/e. Db,

Far MQMDFN&‘KM.{&
§ J

%

%

o 3

2

-

&

This

tcansed Stomy Venduy/ Lic Wo. 18-7-04/2019-20

A L) 48, Kubora Tower !}amyanngu;jg._‘ Hygerahads2¢
QO-L‘Q-—."%,{:\LQI\ /LbQ 0\" \ ol ; 0805378760, 044003UB7F
t "-Q(i,\ PB‘\\ - '!xp A

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING °

Execution Date: 28.06.2021.

Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between the following

; Parties:

4 (1)
B

Bt

“ERI

:
8

M/s. JVRX Asset Management Private Limnited (“JVRX™)

Registered Address: 6-3-569/1,4th Floor, Above BMW Show Reom Opp RTA
Office, Khairatabad Hyderabad Hyderabad TG 500082 IN.

Represented by Mr. Vishal Goel

Designation: Director
PAN: AAECI9813D

MUs. Modi Properties Pvt, Ltd., (“MPPL”) |

Registered Address: 5-4-187/3 & 4, Soham Mansion, Secunderabad, Telangana -
500003 :
Represented by Mr. Soham Modi
Designation: Managing Director
PAN: AABCL4761E |

5

(d N Page 1 of 12




3) Mr. Bhashyakarla Anand Kumar (“BAK”)
S/0 B. N. Ramulu !

R/o H. No. 37-18/869, Plot No.869, Defence Colony, Sainikpuri, Secunderabad, -
Telangana - 500094 '
PAN: AENPB5283EE

Aadhar: 704914331344

(4)  Mr. Nareddy Kiran Kumar (“Investor 1)
S/0 Madhusudhan Reddy
R/o H.No.5-11-233, Plot No. 275, Venkateshwara Nagar, Meerpet, Moula Ali,
Hyderabad, Telangana, Hyderabad - 500040
PAN: ABVPN1278M ‘
Aadhar: 910098658280

(5)  Mr K. Vijaya Bhasker Reddy (“Investor 2™
S/0 K. Penta Reddy
R/o Plot No. 52, Jalavayu Vihar Colony, Opp. KPHB Colony, Kukatpally,
Hyderabad — Telangana - 500085 :
PAN: AHSPK3785B
Aadhar: 226750569614

(6)  Mr Kalluri Venkata Narasimha Murthy (“Investor 3
S/0 K.V.Rama Rao
R/o Plot No.48, Sridhamam, Sri Chakra Enclave, Sainikpuri, Secunderabad,
Telangana — 500094,
PAN: AHPPK9998K
Aadhar: 396597806076

(7) Mr. Kalluri Venkata Nagabhushanam (“Investor 4)
S/0 K.V.Rama Rao |
R/o H.No. 6-3-286/2,3" Cross, Hasthinapur Colony, Sainikpuri, Secunderabad,
Telangana - 500094
PAN: GBQPK9941B
Aadhar: 402606185495

(8) Mr. Naredla Krishnaveni (“Investor 5”)
W/0 N. Jai Chander
R/o Villa No. 8 Ambrosia Grandeur, Ayodhya X Road Kandlakoya (V) & (GP),
Medchal - Malkajgiri District, Telangana - 501401 :
PAN: AIZPN1755E o/\”>"

Aadhar; 401386630471 \/% G\U
1~

ST

-
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Subject: MOU between the Parties for development of the Project (“defined herein™)
Re: Development and leasing of the Property (defined herein)

JVRX, MPPL, BAK

» Investor 1, Investor 2, Investor 3, Investor 4 and Investor 5 shall be

individually referred to as “Party/Investor” and collectively referred to as

“Parties/Investors”,

Now, in consideratio

n of good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants

(including representations, warranties, and eovenants) contained herein, the Parties hereby
enter into the following MQU:

Memorandum of Uuderstanding

S Particulars
No.

Agreed Understanding between the Parties

1. | Property

Plot No. 11, admeasuring 11,471 square yards in Shapoorji Pallonji
Biotech Park, Phase-I, being part of Survey Nos. 230 to 243 situated
at Turkapally Village, Shamirpet Mandal, Medchal-Malkajgiri
District (erstwhile Ranga Reddy District), Telangana State.
(bereinafter referred to as the “Property”)

2. | Project

The Parties intend to develop approximately 1,12,500 sft of core
lab space on the Property, as more fully detailed in Clause 6 —
Development,

The Company (defined below) has procured the necessary
building permit (“Building Permit”) from the TSIIC (Telangana
State Industrial Infrastructure Corporation) required for the
Development of the Property. :

Subject to the terms of this MOU, the indicative enterprise valuation
of the Project is illustrated in Annexure C annexed herewith.

3. { Project
SPV

Parties shall undertake the Project through the following special
purpose vehicle as perthe terms agreed between them:

(i) Dr. NRK Bio-Tech Private Limited ~ for takeover of the
Property, managed by JVRX and MPPL (“NRK” or
“Company™);

(1) Modi Realty Muraharipally LLP — as contractors, managed by
MPPL and BAK (“LLP”); :

(iii) JVRX — as Property managers

===,
= \h‘\i—w S
\L\; NQYL“’% |
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Key Commercial
Terms

The net Property value and commercials will be finalized by
Parties. Currently, the net Property value is INR 3.57 Cr (Indian
Rupees Three Crores Fifty Seven Lakhs only). This value has
been amived at basis the tentative calculation provided in
Annexure A.

The Project shall be funded through equity of the Company and
debtavailed through LRD Financing or Construction Financing.

Investment: ‘

a. Each Party shall be allotted a fixed percentage of equity shares
of the Company proportionate to their respective
investments. Investors’ respective investment and shares are
illustrated in the Annexure B annexed herewith.

Investment Period:
a. Investment to be done in multiple tranches over a périod of 1
to 2 years or such term mutually agreed between the Parties.

Return on Investment: :
a. Potential rental income from the Project and the time taken
for the repayment of debt is illustrated in the Annexure C

annexed hierewith.

Roles and
Responsibilities

a. The Parties shall undertake the development of the Project as
mentioned herein below:

(i) MPPL shall be responsible for construction, finances,
permits, NOCs, admin requirements in the Project. |

(ii) BAK shall be responsible for construction activities involved
inthe Project.

(HJVRX (or any of its nominee) shall be responsible for
Property management, marketing, leasing, liaisoning, facility
management for the Project.

b. The Project shall be owned and leased by the Company.

¢. The Parties expressly agree that the Project shall be developed
in the manner detailed in Clause 6 below.
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Development

Post investment from the Parties and subject to Investors
willingness, the Parties shall develop the Property in the
following manner: _ :

Description Floor(s) BUA (sft)
Core Lab Space 15t 2 apnd 30 1,12,500
Utility - '

Chemical Stores Ground, 1*and 2" 2,550
Utility - Solvent Stores | Ground 850
Other Utility services Stilt 8,550
Parking Space Stilt . 30,600

All the construction activities mentioned herein shall be in
accordance with the requirements by TSIIC.

Subject to the terms of this MOU, the indicative Project cost
including development cost is illustrated in Annexure C annexed
herewith.

Timelines

The praposed timelines for completion of the Project is as
follows:

(©) Construction of civil structure shall be completed within 15
months from the date of commencement. ‘

(ii) Total Construction including MEP and finishing shall be
completed within 21 months from the date of
commencement.

(iii)(iii)The Project is intended to be leased after completion of
Total Construction or 24 months whichever is earlier.

(iv)In case of any unforeseen delay a grace period of 6 months

shall be provided for the above timelines.

The Parties shall make reasonable effdr{s to adhére to the timelines
mentioned above in the best interest of the Project.

Remuneration

In consideration of the activities fo be ﬁndeﬂaken by respective
Party, each such Party shall be paid remuneration as follows:

(i) RX Propellant Asset Advisors Private Limited (an Associate
of JVRX) shall be paid INR. 1/~ (Indian Rupee 1 only) per sft
for Common Area Maintenance.

(ii) BAK shall be paid for management of construction as
mutually “agreed between the Parties,

(ii)MPPL  shall | be paid for providing services Ilike
administration, accounts, purchases, etc., as per their standard
polices/eharges on par with other projects in Genome Valley.




Exit policy

In the event that Party(ies) wish to exit from the Project, an;v such

exit shail be subject to the following terms:

() An exit of any Party shall only take place on mutual
agreement of all Parties, f

(i) In the event majority of the Parties (Parties collectively
holding 70% share in the Project) consider exiting, all the
Parties shall sell the entire project to an investor or financial
institution at a Yield rate of between 8% to 10% after
completion of construction, :

Hi)iiDIn the evernt any investor wish to exit the project, such
Investor shall sell its shar¢ at a mutually agreed Yield rate
to other Investor(s) or any third party or financial institution,
The suggested Yield rate for exit under this clause is 9%,

10.

Definitive
Agreements

For consummating the Project, the Parties shall enter into / have
already executed the following definitive agreements:

(i LLP Agreement - at level of LLP;

(ii) Share Purchase Agreement- at level of NRK; and
(iii)Preference Share Purchase Agreement — at of NRK level
(iv)Any other agreement as required by the Parties.

1L

Fees and Expenses

Each Party shall bear its own expenses and those of its advisors in
relation to the negotiation and finalization of this MOU and the
Definitive Agreements. E

12.

Exclusivity

During the term of this MOU Investors shall not, directly or
indirectly, consider, solicit or enter into any negotiations or any
contractual arrangements with any third party in relation to the
Property or the Project. ‘ :

13.

Term
and Termination

This MOU shall be effective upon execution and remain in force
until completion of the Project (“T'erm™), unless terminated earlier
by all the Parties with mutual consent. ‘
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14.

Confidentiality

The Parties hereby agree that any and all information, documents
and any other information of both the Parties shall be treated as
highly privileged and confidential information, excluding such
information, documents ete. which are already in public domain
(bereinafter referred to as the “Confidential Information™),

The Parties agree that they shali hold the Confidential Information
in confidence and shall not publish, disclose or disseminate the
Same to any person foruse in any purpose other than such purposes

as shall be required to fulfil its duties under this MOU.

15,

Binding Effect

The contents of this MOU constitute legally bindfng. Iand

enforceable obligations on the Parties.

16.

Governing Law and

Dispute Resolution

Any dispute or difference arising from or in connection with this
heads of terms or any rights and liabilities arising hereunder shall
be submitted to a final and binding arbitration process. The Party
requesting arbitration shall do so by giving written notice to that
effect to the other Party(ies) specifying in said notice the nature of
the dispute. The Parties shall submit the dispute to a sole arbitrator
mutually appointed by the Parties. Such arbitrator shall be an
industry expert having reasonable experience in the subject matter
ora retired judge or a senior counsel.

In the event of failure of Parties in appointing the arbitrator within
a period of 30 days from the receipt of notice, either Party may
approach the Jurisdictional High Court and request for an appoint
of arbitrator in accordance with the Arbitration and Conciliation
Act, 1996 or any amendments or re-enactments thereof
(“Arbitration Act”). The arbitration shall be governed by the |
Arbitration Act. The place of arbitration shall be at Hyderabad,
Telangana, India, and the language of Arbitration shall be English,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET AND SUBSCRIBED
THEIR RESPECTIVE HANDS TO THESE PRESENTS ON THE DAY, MONTH

Signed for and behalf of MPPL




Signed by Mr. Bhashyakarla Anand Kumar

Sign)/”

Signed for and on behalf of Investor 1

(Sign)

Signed for and on behalf of Investor 2

(Sign)

Signed for and on behalf of Iﬁvestor 3

Signed for and on behalf of Investor 4

Signed for and on behalf of Investor 5

ORI AV

(Sign) (Sign)
Witness 1: | Witness 2 :
(Sign) (Sign)
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ANNEXURE A
Details for proper valuation of the Property

Net Property Value

S No | Particuiars Amount (INR)
1 Valuation of land admeasuring 11,471 square yards 6,90,00,000
Total Property Value 6,90,00,000
2 Less: Liabilities to Vardhaman Bank — approximately 2,91,00,000
3 Less: Liabilities to MN Park — approximately 42,00,000
3,57,00,000
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ANNEXURE B

Proposed investment of each Party and their prop‘dsed shareholding -

5 ?artieulars B Amdunt T Prdposeﬁ éhareliol(iing
No (INR Crores)* of each Party
: post investment

1 | JVRX’s investment 1.0 15%**
2 | MPPL’s investment 3.0 | 25%** -
3 | BAK’s investnent 20 10%
4 | Investor | investment 2.0 10%
5 |Investor 2 investment 2.0 10%
6 | Investor 3 investment | 2.0 10%
7 | Investor 4 investment 2.0 _ 10%
8 | Investor 5 investment 2.0 10%

Total investment by the Parties 16.0 - 100%

*The Parties may on mutual agreement invest further amounts, if vequired,
** includes 10% of sweat equity

. ~\c-~"b\hkw\1 -
| v &
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ANNEXURE C
Tentative calculations.

Tentative estimate of cost

Particulars Arealinsh RBateinRs,  Amount{Rs.

Per sft lakhs)

Land cost I 650
Parmits cost 100
Consultancy charges 100
Civil and finishing works

Lab space 1,12,500 1,000 1,125
Chemical and solvent 3

stores 3,400 1,000 ¢ 34
Stilt floor B 39,150 1,000 392
Site devalopment s 150
MEP + facade +lifts 1,12,500 2,000 2,250
Total project cost 4,841
Equity ) 1,841
Debt ‘ 3,000
Total investment 4,841

Expected rent and value
' Expected Rent amount

. Rent per st
Areainsit persq
per
Lab space 1,12,500 55.00
Chemical and solvent sto 3,400 35.00
. Year 1-FY21-22
INR inlakhs Year 3 Year 4 Yoar s Year b Yoar? Year 9

Labspace 61.88 61,88 64,97 68.22 71.63 7521 7897 £2.02 87.06
Chemical and solvent sto 1.19 1.19 125 1,31 © 138 1.45 - 452 1,59 1.67
Occupanty {%) - 60.00 100.00 104,00 100.00 100.00 . 300.00. 100.00 100.00
tonthly rent - 37.84 66,22 69,53 73.01 716.66 | 80.49 B4.51 88.74
Annual rent 454,1 794.6 #34.3 876.1 918,9] . ' 965.9 1,014.2 1,064.9
Annuzl Loan EMI 415.0 419.0 s0.0] 4180 419,0 . 418.0 415,0 419.0
Oulstanding debt at !
E;v tanding ceita zsia7l 23188|  21088) 1m0 16296  1357.3| 1060 737.0
Value utyiald - 9% 5,045.2 a,s'zs.x 9,270.6 9,734.1 10,220.% 10,7318 11,268.4 11,8318
Securh 5 . ] ‘

ecurity deposit 378.4 3784 378.4 84| 0 arad 378.4 3784
months rent)
Netvafve after debt 6,131.9 6,783.6 7,476.3 B212.R 3,986.1 5,8258.5 A0,716.5

Expected returns

INR Inlakhs " Year0 Year 4 Yearhs Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Yeoar 9 Year 10
Investment 1,840.5 .
Exit value |
@8% 7,235.5 79424 8,693.1 94004 | 103376 11,238 [ 121987ChueMe,;
@8.5% 6651.2|  73289| asods|  ssue0|  osal 104924| 1145 2}
@ 9% 6131.9] 67836) 7emw3|  s228| sgesa| 95|  aghdss =)
Investment multiple \\QA‘ g
@8% 3.9 43 4.7 5.2 ‘5.6 6.1 NES /
©8.5% 3.6 40 4.4 1.8 ‘5.2 5.7 " %
® 9% 3.3 3.7 4.1 451 4,9 5,3 5.8




Assumptions for tentative calgulations
1. Monthly rent In year 1 : INR 55 per sft for lab space

2.interest rate - LRD 9%
3.Yield rate ‘ 92.0%
4. Security deposit 6 Month's rent

5. Loan amount capped at INR 3000 lacs which includes 5-8 months of EM.
6. Loan drawdown in & months. No capitalised Interest.

7. Equity brought in 1o cover construction of elvii structure.

8. Rent escalation 5%  Peramnum

9. Insurance/ Property Tax to he paid from CAM,.

The Annexure A, Annexure B and Annexure C are solely for illustrative purposes and subject to actual
cost incurred. Nothing contained in the Annexure A and/or Annexure B and/or Annexure C shall be
construed as a liability or obligation on part of the Parties herein.

The Annexure A, Annexure B and Annexure C are deaned to be construed as- mciwatwe for finalisation
only on approval by Parties.

3
i
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